o 158 12th Street NE
John A. Kitzhaber, M.D., Governor Salem, OR 97301-4172

INTEROFFICE MEMO (503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130

FORWARD TO: @ KQM ﬂwnes paTE:_ /-AS-00

FIELD PROCESSOR WORKING ON THIS TRANSFER

FROM: z WATERMASTER, DISTRICT # &

GROUNDWATER SECJION

NIk g g3 —6C

BB, ‘ Water Resources Department
i H reg0| I Commerce Building

(SIGNATURE)

SUBJECT: WATER RIGHT TRANSFER # | O 2L (0

A change in: POU H PO POA USE of water.

In the name(s) of GJHI};) - 'Q"C/{/\MC’[ Q/VVM WMV\/

In my opinion (assuming the right is valid), the proposed change

Y BE
right.

/\J‘O/LE.' 7he Md‘/" Missidentrfies the PLC Cormers as ) Cewmars
PLGe dawt have Ju i
And  thie mef) Srems 1 fc‘/oub"(t rde Fod which £ think N
we can dll afree 7t Can par ~Testa P6d Fronsfer139.

The existing right may not be valid because

OULD RESULT RY* to an existing water

Headgate notices HAVE HAVE NOT Been issued for diversion from the source(s)which
serve(s) this right.

If for change in point of diversion, is there any jntervening point(s) for diversion between the

authorized and proposed points of diversion? r No) A~ AD 1 e 43470
PO Pa ere /9-7 hpeo

In my. opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application shoul¢include the following in

regard to the appropriator installing suitable measuring devices in the diversion works:

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

/ g (2) WHEN IN the judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . . .

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.

wmtrans.fm@



